
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of the City Council 

 

FROM:  Mike Peacock, 

   City Manager 

    

DATE:   May 9, 2023 

 

SUBJECT:  Order of Rescue Truck 

In the process of providing emergency services, most calls for assistance are for medical and rescue 

responses. To eliminate undue wear and tear on larger fire trucks, the Chief is recommending the 

purchase of a smaller vehicle to serve that role.  

 

The proposed vehicle, built by Rosenbauer Rescue is a 2022 International CV Rescue with a 6 man crew 

cab, outfitted with compartments, emergency lighting. 

 

The truck is currently a demonstrator unit, that could be purchased and with minor adjustments 

customized to fit our needs, without having to wait for 12-18 months for a new build. 

 

I would propose funding the vehicle with financing from Government Capital on a 7- or 10-year note 

(attached). The life expectancy of this vehicle is 20 years. 

 

Payments would be included in the FY 2023-24 Budget. 


